Office of

Athletics and Co-Curricular Activities

MEMORANDUM

TO: Personnel/Athletic and Co-Curricular Activities Committee

FROM: John N. Werner
Supervisor of District-Wide Athletics and Co-Curricular Activities

RE: Coach Salary Increase Request

DATE: November 19, 2007

Coach:

Current Service:

Sport:
Position:
School:
Salary:

Former Service:

Sport:
Position:
School:
Salary:

Rationale:

Note:

JNW/wn

Steven B. Onuffer

2007 - 2008

Boys’ Basketball

Assistant

Beaty Warren Middle School
$2071

1999 - 2000

Boys’ Basketball
Assistant

Eisenhower High School
$2300

Section 6.04 A Negotiations Agreement

Warren County School District & Warren County Education
Association

... Salaries set forth in Appendix A, Parts Il and Il are
minimum amounts and the school district holds the right to
offer more than the minimum based upon the employee’s
qualifications and/or experience.

Qualifications and experience as outlined in letter of request.
Service interrupted by resignation.

There are 12 coaches currently on staff who could make a
similar request of the committee.



